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From: Lo, Loren
To: Kelly Bacon (CD); "Jennifer Andrews"
Subject: RE: Hidden Point Land Use Sign
Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:58:23 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Hi Kelly!
 
I hope you are doing well.  I am reaching out regarding the CUP for Hidden Point.  We would like to
withdraw the permit.  Let me know if there is anything else you need from me.  I don’t know if there
is any sort of partial reimbursement for the fees since we did not go through the town hall meeting…
if there is any, awesome!
 
 
 
Thanks and enjoy the rest of your month.
 

Featured in Seattle Magazine as a 2020 Five Star Wealth Manager
 
*Retirement Planning Specialist title awarded by Equitable Advisors, based upon receipt of a Certificate in Retirement Planning from
the Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania.
 
 
Securities offered through Equitable Advisors, LLC (NY, NY 212-314-4600), member FINRA, SIPC
(Equitable Financial Advisors in MI & TN). Investment advisory products and services offered
through Equitable Advisors, LLC, an SEC-registered investment advisor.  Annuity and insurance
products offered through Equitable Network, LLC. Equitable Network conducts business in CA as
Equitable Network Insurance Agency of California, LLC.  Equitable Advisors and Equitable
Network are affiliated companies and do not provide tax or legal advice.  Representatives may
transact business, which includes offering products and services and/or responding to
inquiries, only in state(s) in which they are properly registered and/or licensed.  Your
receipt of this e-mail does not necessarily indicate that the sender is able to transact
business in your state.   
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From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 1:44 PM
To: 'Jennifer Andrews' <jen@andrewsandrews.com>
Cc: Lo, Loren <Loren.Lo@equitable.com>
Subject: RE: Hidden Point Land Use Sign
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL (Outside EQH Network): Use caution with links and attachments.

 
Hi Jennifer,
 
I do need to receive the signed affidavit of posting along with pictures showing that it is visible from
the roadway.  Once I have received this back, I can proceed with processing the application.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 

From: Jennifer Andrews <jen@andrewsandrews.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 12:46 PM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Lo, Loren <Loren.Lo@equitable.com>
Subject: Hidden Point Land Use Sign
 
Hi Kelly,
The sign was put in place today. (CU-20-00005)
Is there anything else you need at this time?
thanks!
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Jen Andrews, Project Manager

Andrews & Andrews Architects

425.445.2941

 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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